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HAMPTON INN & SUITES THUNDER BAY
760 ARTHUR STREET WEST
THUNDER BAY, ON P7E 5R9
Canada
TELEPHONE 807-577-5000 < FAX 807-577-5200
Reservations
www.hilton.com or 1 800 HILTONS

PHELAN, JAMES BRYAN Room No: 313/NQRU
Arrival Date: 8/29/2023 9:12:00 PM
X Departure Date: 8/31/2023 11:13:00 AM
Adult/Child: 1/0
X-- X Cashier ID: HSANDOVALS
CANADA Room Rate: 329.00
AL:
HH #
VAT #
Folio No/Che 198829 A
Confirmation Number: 80914337
HAMPTON INN & SUITES THUNDER BAY 8/31/2023 11:13:00 AM
DATE DESCRIPTION Cashier ID | Transaction GUEST CREDIT BALANCE
ID CHARGES
8/29/2023 GUEST ROOM KKHILNAN 588494 $329.00
|
8/29/2023 RM HARMONIZED SALES TAX KKHILNAN 588494 $44.48
|
8/29/2023 MUNICIPAL ACCOMMODATION TAX KKHILNAN 588494 $13.16
|
8/30/2023 GUEST ROOM KKHILNAN 588745 $329.00
|
8/30/2023 RM HARMONIZED SALES TAX KKHILNAN 588745 $44.48
|
8/30/2023 MUNICIPAL ACCOMMODATION TAX KKHILNAN 588745 $13.16
|
8/31/2023 VS *9063 HSANDOV 588906 ($773.28)
AL8
*BALANCE** $0.00
Revenue Tax
Municipal Accommodation Tax $658.00 $26.32
Total Invoice Amount $658.00 $115.28
CREDIT CARD DETAIL
APPR CODE 065571 MERCHANT ID 8030271368
CARD NUMBER VS *9063 EXP DATE 10/29
TRANSACTION ID 588906 TRANS TYPE Sale
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Chantel Nowegijick

From: Janab Taxi <receipts+acct_1IWzF1lUmcuxESe)@stripe.com>
Sent: August 31, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Your Janab Taxi receipt [#1157-9276]

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

A

Receipt from Janab Taxi

C$16.92 Aug 31, 2023, 10:21:36 AM VIS- 9063
SUMMARY

Jim Beardy x 1 C$16.92

Amount charged C$16.92

If you have any questions, contact us at taxi@janab.ca or call at +1
807-356-5781.

View it in your browser.

Stripe



